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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp
Sent:  Friday, July 10, 2009 8:10 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of address - corparation 'é o &
Thanks, e $
Mike

Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer_Satisfaction_Survey

From: Lise! Mansen [mailto:Imansen@etlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 6:18 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Will Trueba

Subject: Change of address - corporation

Good afternoon. We are the registered agent for QIS Management, LLC.
By this email, we request that both the principal and mailing address be changed to:
New address:

1200 Holiday Drive
Suite 802
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33316

Please acknowledge your receipt of this email and that the change has been made. Thank
you so much and if you need any additional information or have any questions, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Lisel Mansen, Legal Assistant to William R, Trueba, Jr.
ET law

Espinosa | Trueba Pl

3001 SW 3rd Ave,

Miami, Fl. 33129

Tel.: (305) 854-0900

Fax: (305)285-5555

www.etlaw.com
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